9 December 2011

) Australian
@ff\/@ ‘ Broadcasting
>/ Corporation

Corporate Affairs

ABC Ultimo Centre
700 Harris Street
Ultimo NSW 2007

GPO Box 9994

By email: [N Sydney NSW 2001

Tel. +61 2 8333 5261
abc.net.au

Dear [N

| refer to your email of 17 November 2011 in which you sought access to documents under

the Freedom of Information Act (FOI Act). Specifically, you sought access to:

“all (de-identified) complaints to the ABC about [ EGTGTNGGEEEEEE

investigation reports or briefs arising from those complaints, correspondence with
b regarding such matters, and briefings to the board

and managing director regarding same”.

In our subsequent telephone discussion, you confirmed that you are seeking documents
relating to direct complaints about 's conduct or behaviour
between 2001 and now (for instance, complaints made by a colleague or third party who has
complained about 's conduct towards them). In particular, you
are not interested in audience complaints generally.

| am satisfied that the ABC does not have any documents which meet this description.

If you are dissatisfied with this decision you can apply for Internal or Information
Commissioner (IC) Review. You do not have to apply for Internal Review before seeking IC
Review. Information about your review rights is attached.

Yours sincerely

Judith Maude

Head, Corporate Governance
FOI Coordinator

Direct line 02 8333 5316



